Michael O. Sznapstajler

L@V VINTOVVIN - e
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY s . Hogiins

P.O. Box 2451 ¢ DAYTONA BEACH, FL 32115-2451 # (386) 671-8180 Tammy M. Kozinski

AGENDA

Tuesday, February 26, 2019 8:00 a.m.

Conference Room 149-B

NOTICE - Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, if any person decides to appeal any decision made by this
Board at this public meeting, such person will need a record of the proceedings and, for that purpose, such person may
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence
upon which the appeal is to be based. The City does not prepare or provide such a record.

C

For special
accommodations, please
notify the City Clerk's Office
at least 72 hours in
advance. (386) 671-8023

Help for the hearing impaired
is available through the
Assistive Listening System.
Receivers can be obtained
from the City Clerk's Office.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), persons with a disability needing a special
accommodation to participate in the Board meeting should contact the City Clerk’s Office, 301 S. Ridgewood Ave,
Room 210, Daytona Beach, FL 32114, Ph: (386) 671-8023, Email: clerk@codb.us not later than 72 hours prior to the
proceedings. If you are hearing or voice impaired contact the relay operator at 1-800-955-9771.

1.
2.

©® N o o

Call to Order
Roll Call

Approval of Minutes:

a. Regular Meeting: January 22, 2019

DDA Staff Report

a. DDA Monthly Financial Report

b. Farmers Market Update — SNAP / Fresh Access

c. Events Update — Wine & Chocolate Tour; Beer & Bacon Tour

d. Downtown Projects Update — Beach Street Streetscape; Riverfront Park; HAF
e. Public Safety Update — Panhandling Ordinance; Security Initiative; Cameras

Gold & Associates Presentation

Public Comments

Board Comments

Adjournment



DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, January 22, 2019

The Regular Meeting of the Downtown Development Authority was held
Tuesday, January 22, 2019, at 8:00 a.m. in Conference Room 149B, 301 S.
Ridgewood Avenue, Daytona Beach, Florida. The following people were
present:

Board Members Present

Mr. Michael Sznapstajler, Chair
Ms. Sheryl Cook, Vice Chair

Ms. Quanita May, Commissioner
Mr. Joseph Hopkins

Ms. Tammy Kozinski

Staff Members Present

Mr. Reed Berger, Redevelopment Director
Mr. Robert Jagger, City Attorney
Ms. Becky Groom, Board Secretary

1. Call to Order

Mr. Sznapstajler called the meeting to order at 8:05 a.m.
2. Roll Call
Roll was called and members were noted present as stated above.

3. Approval of Minutes

a. Regular Meeting — December 18, 2018

A motion was made by Ms. Kozinski, seconded by Ms. Cook, to
approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting of December 18, 2018,
as presented. The motion carried unanimously (5-0).

4. DDA Staff Report

a. DDA Monthly Financial Report



Mr. Berger presented the Monthly Financial Report which was included as
part of the packet.

Farmers’ Market Update

Mr. Berger stated there has been increased activity at the Farmers’
Market. Mr. Berger provided a report that showed a breakdown of the
numbers and types of vendors that are participating in the Market.

Mr. Hopkins stated the EBT/SNAP Program is now being sponsored by
Feed Me Florida and is handled at the State level instead of the USDA.
Mr. Hopkins stated application has been made for the ID; and once the ID
is issued, application will be made for the card reader as well as the
matching grant. Mr. Hopkins stated whatever can be purchased in a
grocery store would be applicable to the Farmers’ Market.

Ms. May asked when the DDA could start promoting the use of EBT at the
Farmers’ Market.

Mr. Hopkins stated he would like to wait until the equipment is in hand
since there may need to be internet upgrades required that the City may
not be aware of at this time.

Ms. May stated a plan needs to be developed to encourage people from
the west side of the railroad tracks to use the Farmers’ Market.

Ms. Kozinski stated she feels acceptance of the EBT at the Farmers’
Market will help draw people to the Market.

Ms. May asked that a report from the Market Manager be provided at the
next meeting that outlines how she is attracting new vendors.

Events Update

Swayne Parsons, Southern Stone Communications, presented the
calendar of events for 2019 and stated the next event is scheduled for
February 23 which will be the Beer and Bacon event. Mr. Parsons asked
that the dates for the planned events be approved by the DDA so the
events can be placed on the calendar and provided to merchants. He
stated the number of passports will be increased to 350 for the Wine Tour.
He stated there will be 200 passports for the Seafood Festival since this is
the first year for the event. He stated he has not talked with the Museum
of Arts and Sciences about the upcoming Wine Tour and Art Fest but he
has talked with the Ponce Inlet Art Guild and they are interested in
participating. He stated he has a contact for the Art Association in
Orlando and that individual will be contacting artists to see if they are
interested in participating. He stated he has talked with representatives of



the News-Journal site on Beach Street about their participation in events
as well as using their space during events. The expense report from
Southern Stone was provided to the DDA.

Ms. May asked when the Oyster Fest on Manatee Island will be held.

Ms. Kozinski stated the event will not be held this year.

Gold & Associates Presentation

Keith Gold, Gold & Associates, presented the report which was included
as part of the packet. Mr. Gold stated the Strategic Marketing Plan will be
provided to the DDA electronically for their review.

Ms. Kozinski asked for an update on the InFocus contract.
Mr. Sznapstajler stated he was unsuccessful in contacting InFocus.
Mr. White stated InFocus is no longer at the previously rented space.

Mr. Berger stated the City needs to put closure on the InFocus contract
and proceed with Gold & Associates creating a new website.

Mr. Gold stated he would like to create a new website and blog which will
be ADA compliant.

Mr. Gold stated brochures regarding Riverfront Shops need to be
available for all visitors and should be placed in hotels and other sites. Mr.
Gold stated funds would be available in the DDA budget with the
cancellation of the InFocus contract.

Mr. Berger stated the Farmers’ Market would be an important element in
the rack cards.

Mr. Gold stated the kiosk directories are ready to be installed.

Mr. Gold stated he would like to reallocate funds from the current DDA
budget in order to print the rack cards. Mr. Gold stated the funds can be
used from the amount that was set aside for InFocus, which is outlined on
the last page of Mr. Gold’s report and includes $1,400 under F and $2,500
under B. Mr. Gold stated he would be willing to work with brochure
distributors in order to put together a plan to present to merchants for
advertising in the rack cards which would include an offer for the
merchants, such as a 10% off coupon.



Mr. Gold presented the analytics report which was included as part of the
packet. Mr. Gold stated research has shown that the average visitor to
the Riverfront Shops spends $40 in restaurants and $20 in shops.

Ms. May asked how new business ventures are attracted to the downtown
and what type of businesses would be best for the downtown.

Mr. Berger stated he attends the regional marketing conferences.

Mr. Gold stated reclaimed furniture businesses are the current trend but
there needs to be unique opportunities. Mr. Gold stated a reclaimed
furniture business would be a unique business for the downtown since
there is not one in the area.

Mr. Sznapstajler stated as new development comes to the downtown, the
DDA budget will increase and the DDA will need to determine how to
allocate those funds. Mr. Sznapstajler stated the DDA will need to come
up with a list of priorities to best use the funds.

Ms. Kozinski stated she would like to discuss at the next DDA meeting
how to use the $15,000 that was set aside for the Ambassador Program.
Ms. Kozinski stated she has talked with Kelly White about partnering with
the Brown & Brown Foundation as part of the Riverfront Park development
for the program.

Ms. May asked if music is still being played at the Farmers’ Market on
Saturday mornings.

Mr. Berger stated no but staff is looking at using other musicians.
Mr. Hopkins asked when the website will be up and running.

Mr. Gold stated it will take a total of 6 weeks to have the site completely
operational.

Chad Newberry, 41 Ponce Inlet Key Lane, Ponce Inlet, Florida stated he
feels Beach Street has an opportunity to be the cultural hub of Daytona
Beach and, right now, traffic is being driven to local businesses and
restaurants. Mr. Newberry stated he feels there should be more focus on
Beach Street being an area instead of shops and restaurant. Mr.
Newberry stated there should be a more grand vision of calling the area
something more than shops.

Mr. Gold stated through recent years, customers have seen the area as
shops.



Board Action:

A motion was made by Ms. Cook, seconded by Ms. Kozinski, to reallocate
funds from the 2018/19 DDA budget in order to print rack cards, as
outlined in the Gold & Associates report. The motion carried (5-0).

6. Public Comments

Jack White, Wall Street Lofts, Daytona Beach, Florida stated he and
representatives of Newberry Homes and Realty were interested in
observing the meeting since they are interested in what is going on as far
as commercial and residential projects in the downtown. Also in
attendance was Jerry Mills, architect.

7. Board Comments

There were no Board comments.

8. Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Michael O. Sznapstajler, Chair Becky Groom, Board Secretary



AGENDA ITEM: 4a

THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH

REDEVELOPMENT DIVISION
POST OFFICE BOX 2451

DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA 32115-2451
PHONE (386) 671-8180

Fax (386) 671-8187

MEMORANDUM
DATE: February 21, 2019
TO: Downtown Development Authority Members
FROM: Reed Berger, Redevelopment Director

SUBJECT: DDA Monthly Financial Report

The following is the DDA financial report with expenditures through February 20, 2019.

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
FY 2018/19 BUDGET STATUS

General Activities
Spent to Date

Line Item Appropriation As of 2/20/19 Balance
Contract Services S 1,000 S 386.10 S 613.90
Personnel S - S - S -
Supplies S 2,000 S 371.50 S 1,628.50
Care and Subsistence S 500 S 92.10 S 407.90
Professional Memberships S 450 S 420.00 S 30.00
Technical Services S 3,500 S 514.80 S  2,985.20
Downtown Safety S 15,000 S - S 15,000.00
Professional Services S 45,000 S 18,896.25 S 26,103.75
Downtown Marketing S 29,000 S 9,430.05 S 19,569.95
Co-op Marketing S 27,500 S 19,657.00 S  7,843.00
Downtown Events S 10,000 S 10,000.00
Unreserved Balance S 1,160 S - S 1,160.00
Total $ 135,110 $ 49,767.80 S 85,342.20

Notes:
Note: Appropriations reflect revised budget approved at the DDA September 19, 2018



Downtown Event Activities
Received to Date

Revenues Projection As of 2/20/19 Balance
Vendor Revenue S 17,500 S 2,050.00 S 15,450.00
Event Sponsorship S - S - S -
Exhibit Sponsorship S - S - S -
Total $ 17,500 $ 2,050.00 $ 15,450.00
Spent to Date
Expenses Appropriation As of 2/20/19 Balance
Personnel S - S - S -
Event Music S - S - S -
Event Advertising S 40,000 S 5,000.00 S 35,000.00
Event Supplies S 3,800 S 91.59 S 3,708.41
Exhibit Supplies S - S - S -
Total § 43,800 $ 5091.59 $ 38,708.41
Profit/Loss S (3,041.59)
Notes:

Note: Appropriations reflect revised budget approved at the DDA September 19, 2018



Farmers' Market Activities
Received to Date

Revenues Projection As of 2/20/19 Balance
Vendor Revenue S 27,500 S 8,396.00 S 19,104.00
Sponsorship S 10,000 S - S 10,000.00
Market Booth Sales S 1,200 S - S 1,200.00
Total § 38,700 S 8,396.00 S 30,304.00
Spent to Date
Expenses Appropriation As of 2/20/19 Balance
Personnel S 11,600 S 5,500.00 S  6,100.00
Supplies S 1,000 S - S 1,000.00
Liability Insurance S 1,250 S 1,087.79 S 162.21
City Fees S 1,500 S - S 1,500.00
SNAP Program S 1,750 S - S 1,750.00
Marketing S 19,100 S 906.39 $ 18,193.61
Market Events S 1,500 S - S  1,500.00
Booth Merchandise S 1,000 S - S 1,000.00
Total $ 38,700 $ 7,494.18 S 31,205.82
Profit/Loss S 901.82

Notes:



	190226 Agenda
	DDA Minutes 190122
	DDA Monthly Financial Report Memo 190226

